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July 29, 1975

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr., L, L. Mitchell, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Due to manning requirements at the new Edenvale Service Center in
San Jose, Company intends to reclassify two existing Equipment Mechanic
positions at the San Jose Garage to Lead Equipment Mechanic and to transfer
these reclassified positions to the new garage. Currently, the Equipment
Mechanic positions are assigned at the San Jose Garage to Mr. Lester M. Tharp
and to Mr, Frank H, Durrenberg. In order to £fill the Lead Equipment
Mechanic position with the least amount of disruption to employees, Company
proposes to assign Mr. Tharp and Mr. Durrenberg to the Lead Mechanic
position at the Edenvale Service Center pursuant to Sections 205.19 and
206.13 of the Physical Agreement. It is our understanding that both
Mr. Durrenberg and Mr. Tharp are the senior volunteers for this transfer.

If you are in accord with the assignments of Mr. Tharp and
Mr, Durrenberg and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
below and return one executed copy of this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

L ]
Byjzggﬁ;zaiéﬁﬁn’!gg’
Manager of InQGGstrial Relations

The Union is in accord with the assignments of Mr. Tharp and
Mr, Durrenberg and it agrees thereto as of the date hereof,

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

August 19 , 1975 By %XM

Business Manager




